aNG ) 1975

In Reply Refer To:
TE:II:AXE
50~250/75~8
50-251/75-8

Florida Power and Light Company
ATTN: Dr. R. E. Ulrig
Vice Premident of Nuclear Affairs
P. C. Pox 013100
Miarmi, Florida 33101

Centlemen:

Thank you for your letter of July 14, 1975, informing us of steps you
have taen to correect the item of noncompliance concerning activities
under MRC Operating lLicenne Yos. DPR-31 and NPR-41 which was brought to
your attertion in our letter of June 25, 1975. Ve will examine your
corrective actions and plans during subsequent inspections.

Vie appreciate your cooperation with ue.
Very truly yours,
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Norman C. Moseley
Director

orricep |...... IE21L . ' I

s kAl
/, |‘_> q/‘K 5/ g%\ ¢ R Ea
suswamg p | AKRaYdid: jm | FJlchg NCMoseley
owres | 2025075 | 24P1s | 11175 T hE A
8212290064 821130 . e A e R
PDR FOIA

SCHL15882-5534 PDR



